Title 18 U.S.C. Section 1001, make it a crime for any person knowingly and willfully to make to any department or agency of the United States lingitious or fraudulent statements or representations as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

Office

Conditions of approval, if any, are attached. Approval of this notice does not warrant or

certify that the applicant holds legal or equitable title to those rights in the subject lease

which would entitle the applicant to conduct operations thereon

09-RH-03

Number

## 1& ECFO

Form 3160-9 (December 1989)

Certified Mail - Return Receipt Requested 70071490000279735540  Hand Dalivered Received by	UNITED STATES  DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT  NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE  Page / of / Identification IID NMNM 10268 Lease NMNM10268 CA Unit PA									
Buresu of Land Management Office			16				<u>ra</u>			
<del>-</del>	D FIELD OFFICE		Орег		TES PETRO	LEUM C	ORPORATION	N		
Address 620 E GREENE STREET CARLSBAD NM 88220				Address 105 S 4TH STREET ARTESIA NM 88210						
Telephone	004 #000		Aucr	Attention						
#05KINSON				Attn Addr						
Site Name	Well or Facility	1/4 1/4 Section	Township	Range	Meridiun	County		Stato		
LINK BKT FEDERAL CCM	3H	NESE 15	168	25E	NMP		EDDY	NM		
Site Name	Well or Facility	1/4 1/4 Section	Township	Range	Meridian	County		State		
THE FOLLOWING VIOLATIO	N WAS FOUND BY B	UREAU OF LAN	i D Managen	IRNY INSPECTO	ORS ON THE DA	TE AND A	THE SITE LIST	ED ABOVE		
Date	Time (24 - hour clock)			Violation			Gravity of Violation			
10/06/2008		08:00	4	43CFR3162.1(A) CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL			MINOR			
Corrective Action To Be Completed By	Dat	Date Corrected		Assessment for Noncompliance			Assessment Reference			
10/17/2008				,, ,, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		1	43 CFR 3163.1()			
Remarks OPERATOR SET 8.625" 24# 8 PER CONDITIONS OF AFPRO					PRODUCT	0 7 21 TION DEP RECEIVED	artment			
Comments of	and return to above addr ling Superint Unities Subm	enduni	Signatur <del>a</del> : Cha	The A	Lasins p	regran		10-10-2008		
		<u>, , ,, ,, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>	WARNIN	G						
neidents of Noncompliance con ection artier. Each violation must be corrected dress shown above. Please note that of comply as noted above under "Corrivil Penaltics (43 CFR 3163.2) All fection 109(d)(1) of the Federal Oil at 104 43 CFR 3163.2(f)(1), provides the three artifularity, record, data, or other three articles, affidavits, record, data, or other three articles.	ted within the prescrit t you already may have rective Action To Be solf-certified correction  Gas Royalty Managast uny person who "k	bed time from re- te been assessed Completed By" ins must be post- gement Act of 19 nowingly or will	ceipt of this for noncomp you may incumarked no lat 982, as imple fully" prepart	Notice and reportioned (see amoust an additional attentional attentional attentional) and the next mented by the ages, maintains, or	ted to the Bureaunt under "Asses assessment under business day aft pplicable provisi submits false, i	u of Land I sment for I r (43 CFR ter the pres	Management office Noncompliance") 3163.1) and may cribed time for cooperating regular, or musicading results.	ce at the If you do also incur prection.		
lay such violation continues, not to ex A person contesting a violation shall re- eccipt of the Incidents of Noncomplian Interior Board of Lands Appeals, 801	ceed a maximum of 2 equest a State Director nee with the appropri	O days.  REVIEW A  review of the lighter State Director	ND APPE	EAL RIGHT oncompliance.	S This request mus State Director so	st be filed	within 20 working	g days of		

Management office for further information.

Signature of Bureau of Land M	anagement Authorized Office	WAR	Date	Time	
Number	IDala	FOR OFFICE USI			
23	Date	Assessment	Penalty	T	nination
Type of Inspection DW					